
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

This amendment is issued for the follow ing reasons:

a. To answ er some questions from some prospective vendors.

b. Extend the date for closing date until 25 June 2015 at 10:00 AM (Bogota) local time.

c. Last date to receive additional questions:  19 June 2015 at 2:00 PM

d. All other terms and conditions remain the same.
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X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
21-May-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  X is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
where feasible.)
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET  
 
SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM  
                The standard size code 100 has been added.  
                The required response date/time has changed from 22-Jun-2015 10:00 AM to 05-Jun-2015 10:00 AM.  
 
SUPPLIES OR SERVICES AND PRICES  
 
 
 
        CLIN 0001  
                The FSC code has changed from 5895 to 7025.  
                The SIC code has changed from 3829 to 5065.  
                The NAICS code has changed from 334511 to 423690.  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

SOLICITATION W913FT-15-Q-0003 
Questions and answers 

 
Question 1.  Does this requirement for supply only or needs installation/maintenance? 
 
Answer 1: Needs installation, and it is included in the price, maintenance is provided in location - La 
Macarena 
 
 
Question 2. Does this requirement limited to Colombia supplier/vendor only or unrestricted/open competition? 
 
Answer 2: Unrestricted open competion 
 
 
Question 3: Are  there camera feeds or is the video in a file format when presented to the recorder/indexer? 
 
Answer 3: No camera feeds.  The video is already in a file format that the VIRS will ingest directly from the 
scaneagle GCS already present at the sites. 
 
 
Question 4: If there are cameras, is the output analog or IP? 
 
Answer 4: There are no cameras, but the video that the VIRS ingest can be either analog or IP, obtained 
directly from the scaneagle GCS already present at the sites. 
 
 
Question 5: If Analog, how many inputs are required? What storage capacity is required? 
 
Answer 5: One more time, there are no cameras, the video is ingested into the VIRS directly from the 
scaneagle GCS storage capacity is 16 terabytes.  
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Question 6: Is the line voltage 120VAC? 
 
Answer 6: Yes 
 
 
Question 7: What language should the operating instruction be printed in? 
 
Question 7: English 
 
 
 
Question 9: How will warranty repairs be handled? 
 
Answer 9: One year warranty is included. 
 
 
Question 10: Is there a requirement for on-site installation/configuration/training? 
 
Answer 10; Only for on site installation / configuration (included).  Training has already been provided to 110 
COLAF/COLAR Video Analysts. 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 
 
 


